
Town Council Packet 
June 14, 2022 @ 7:00pm 



1 – Agenda 

GUIDELINES FOR PUBLIC INPUT 

Public Input is a vital and important portion of every meeting and will be permitted 

throughout the meeting, but according to the following guidelines: 

a. Public input is allowed during the Agenda identified Public Input and Public

Hearing portion of the meeting.

i. If you would like to address the meeting during the appropriate times,

please raise your hand and when called upon you will be asked to come

to the podium.  Announce your name so that your statements can be

adequately captured in the meeting minutes.

ii. Please keep your comments to 3-5 minutes as others may want to

participate throughout the meeting and to insure that the subject does

not drift.

b. Throughout the meeting agenda calls for public input will be made, generally

pertaining to specific action items.  Please follow the same format as above.

c. At the conclusion of the meeting, if the meeting chair believes additional public

comment is necessary, the floor will be open.

We hope that this guideline will improve the effectiveness and order of the Town’s 

Public Meetings.  It is the intent of your publicly elected officials to stay open to your 

feelings on a variety of issues. 

Thank you, Rangely Mayor 

1



Town of Rangely  June 14, 2022 - 7:00pm 

Agenda 
Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council) 

ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR

TREY ROBIE, MAYOR PROTEM 
DON DAVIDSON, TRUSTEE 
KYLE WREN, TRUSTEE 

TIM WEBBER, TRUSTEE 
ALISA GRANGER, TRUSTEE 
TODD THAYN, TRUSTEE

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Invocation

4. Pledge of Allegiance

5. Minutes of Meeting

a. Discussion and Action to approve the minutes of May 24, 2022, Town Council Meeting

6. Petitions and Public Input

7. Changes to the Agenda

8. Public Hearings - 7:10pm

9. Committee/Board Meetings

10. RBC Commissioner Reports

11. Council Reports

12. Supervisor Reports – See Attached

13. Reports from Officers – Town Manager Update

14. Old Business

15. New Business

a. Discussion and action to approve the May 2022 Check Register

b. Discussion and action to approve the write- off of uncollectable Utility Billing accounts closed from 2015-
2020  in the amount of $16,548.82, these will be sent to collections for further third party receivables

16. Informational Items

a. The High Desert Mile Race Saturday, June 11, 2022, 8 am.

b. Coffee with a Copy Saturday June 18th, 2022, 10 am.

c. Freedom Walk Thursday, June 23rd, 2022, 6 pm.

d. 4th of July Celebration July 2, 6 pm – July 4th Fireworks

2



e. US Senate Testimony Andrew Mueller, Western Water Crisis

f. Two Girls, One Small Town Podcast Wednesday’s weekly

g. Club 20 Summer Policy Meetings Rangely Registration

17. Board Vacancies

a. Community Garden Board Vacancies

18. Scheduled Announcements

a. Planning and Zoning meeting is scheduled for the June 2022

b. Giant Step Preschool Board meeting is scheduled for June 8, 2022, at 6:00 pm

c. Rangely District Library Board meeting is scheduled for June 13, 2022, at 5:00 pm

d. WRB Park & Recreation District Board meeting is scheduled for June 13, 2022, at 7:00 pm

e. Rural Fire Protection District Board meeting is scheduled for June 20, 2022, at 7:00 pm

f. Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for June 21, 2022, at 12:00 noon

g. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for June 21, 2022, at 11:00 am

h. Rangely Chamber of Commerce Board meeting is scheduled for June 16, 2022, at 12:00 noon

i. Rangely School Foundation Board meeting has been scheduled for June 28, 2022, at 5:45 pm

j. Rangely School District Board meeting has been scheduled for June 28, 2022, at 6:15 pm

k. RBC Water Conservancy District Board meeting is scheduled for June 29, 2022, at 6:30 pm

l. Rangely District Hospital board meeting is scheduled for June 30, 2022, at 6:00 pm

m. RDA/RDC Board meeting is scheduled for July 21, 2022, at 7:30 am

n. Community Outreach meeting tentatively scheduled for July 20, 2022, at noon

19. Adjournment

3



5 – Minutes 

4



Council Tour of Town Facilities @ 5pm prior to Town Council Meeting 

Town of Rangely  May 24, 2022 - 7:00pm 

Minutes 
Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council) 

ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR

TREY ROBIE, MAYOR PROTEM 
DON DAVIDSON, TRUSTEE 
KYLE WREN, TRUSTEE 

TIM WEBBER, TRUSTEE 
ALISA GRANGER, TRUSTEE 
TODD THAYN, TRUSTEE

1. Call to Order – 7:00pm

2. Roll Call – Andy Shaffer, Don Davidson, Kyle Wren, Tim Webber, Alisa Granger, and Todd Thayn present.

Trey Robie absent

3. Invocation – Led by Tim Webber

4. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Lisa Piering

5. Minutes of Meeting

a. Discussion and Action to approve the minutes of May 10, 2022, Town Council Meeting – Motion made by

Alisa Granger to approve the minutes of May 10, 2022, Town Council Meeting, second by Don

Davidson.  Tim Webber abstained.  Motion passed

6. Petitions and Public Input - None

7. Changes to the Agenda - None

8. Public Hearings - 7:10pm - None

9. Committee/Board Meetings – RDA/RDC meeting was held discussed grant/loan program to review.

Jocelyn also gave an update on Cogency and the Just Transition grant was award for the river put ins at the

camper park.  Hosted the Dinosaur Diamond board at the Car Museum and discussed promoting all the

communities along the Dinosaur Diamond.  Lisa and Jeannie attend the Main Street conference.

10. RBC Commissioner Reports - None

11. Council Reports - None

12. Supervisor Reports – See Attached

a. Chief Hamblin – Chief Hamblin reported that calls have increased as the weather has become warmer.

He also stated that their mental health calls have increased.  Chief Hamblin reported that there has been

personnel changes within the department.  Officers attended leadership classes. Coffee with a Cop is

going well but plan on changing the date from a Wednesday to a Saturday starting in June.  Chief

Hamblin hopes that will allow for more community involvement.  The police department assisted with

the ROAR event, and it went well. The High School had Rowdy Worm and the PD provided two

employees.  The Police Department also participated in the Health Fair.  Chief Hamblin sworn in Officer

Duke, and she was pinned with parents and family in attendance.  Officer Duke introduced herself to the

council, she stated that she attended CNCC and went through the NPS program.
5



13. Reports from Officers – Town Manager Update – Lisa reported to the council that the winds kicked up 

again and caused more damage to the water treatment plant.  Seasonal hires are starting.  Jon has started 

fogging and will do so as the wind allows.  The Rangely High School Baseball team volunteered and painted 

all the curbs with Jeff LeBleu.  Patrick Scoggins also completed a mural on south Stanolind and looking at also 

doing one on south White Ave. Lisa informed the council that CML is doing a couple of webinars and they are 

for elected officials.  Michael Bennet is trying to create a National Energy Community Transition Act.  Kelly 

will be putting an article in the Rangely Review about the gas system, as Rangely is one of the few 

municipalities that have our own system.  It will give people a little education about it.  Lisa Jones is trying to 

get out updates on CNCC and will get those out once received.  Lisa stated that Lauren Boebert will be in 

Rangely on June 1st at Elks Park.   

14. Old Business 

15. New Business 

a. Discussion and action to approve the April Financial Statement – Motion made by Tim Webber to 
approve the April Financial Statement, second by Alisa Granger.  Motion passed 

16. Informational Items 

a. TankeRays May 27th 

b. RBWCD Fishing Derby June 4-5th 

c. Nick Lancaster Memorial Golf Tournament June 4th 

d. 4th of July Events 

e. WeRock July 9-10th 

17. Board Vacancies 

a. Community Garden Board Vacancies 

18. Scheduled Announcements 

a. Planning and Zoning meeting is scheduled for the June 2022 

b. Community Outreach meeting is scheduled for June 6, 2022, at 6:00 pm.  

c. Rangely District Library Board meeting is scheduled for May 9, 2022, at 5:00 pm  

d. Western Rio Blanco Park & Recreation District Board meeting is scheduled for May 9, 2022, at 7:00 pm 

e. Giant Step Preschool Board meeting is scheduled for May 11, 2022, at 6:00 pm 

f. Rural Fire Protection District Board meeting is scheduled for May 16, 2022, at 7:00 pm 

g. Rangely School District Board meeting has been scheduled for May 17, 2022, at 6:15 pm 

h. Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for May 17, 2022, at 12:00 noon 

i. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for May 17, 2022, at 11:00 am 

j. RDA/RDC Board meeting is scheduled for May 19, 2022, at 7:30 am 

k. Rangely Chamber of Commerce Board meeting is scheduled for May 19, 2022, at 12:00 noon 

l. Rio Blanco Water Conservancy District Board meeting is scheduled for May 25, 2022, at 6:30 pm 

m. Rangely District Hospital board meeting is scheduled for May 26, 2022, at 6:00 pm 

 

19. Adjournment – 7:51pm           

 

ATTEST:                                                                                RANGELY TOWN COUNCIL 

 

______________________________                           ________________________________                                                                                                                                  
Marybel Cox, Clerk                                           Andrew Shaffer, Mayor      
   

6



8 – Public Hearings

7



  9 - Committee Meeting
10 - Report from RBC Commissioners
11 - Report from Council
12 - Reports from Supervisors 

8



May 2022 - Supervisor Reports 

POLICE DEPARTMENT – SUBMITTED BY POLICE CHIEF, TIRYNN HAMBLIN__________________________ 

Project status/Current Issues 

Communication Division: 

• 1053 calls for service through the communication center

• 70 calls for 9-1-1 services

• 4- 9-1-1 misdials/ hangups Patrol Division:

• 279 incident calls for various crimes occurring or occurred

• 37 - cases 49– traffic contacts 193- incidents

• Responded to 4 alarm(s)

• 12 animal control calls for service

• 65 – calls for service to assist other agencies, 19 – ambulance, 11– fire department, 20 – sheriff, 6 -CSP, and 9-
others.

• Citizens Assist 103 – incidents for vin inspections, civil stand-by’s, test pages, business checks and others.

• Property crimes 14 – theft from building, possession/receiving stolen property, fraud, misc. thefts, lost/found
property, missing person, vandalism.

• Crimes against person 19- Disturbances/disorderly, domestic violence, harassment, suspicious person
complaints.

• Sex Offender Registration/ Verification- 2

• Missing Person(s)- 1

• Juvenile – 0

• Attended/Unattended death- 4

• 4- Arrests, 1- booked into the Moffat County Jail

• Traffic contacts 49 – traffic contacts, 0-accident(s), 2- citation(s), 47- warnings, 15 of the traffic contacts were
citizens of Rangely.

Personnel Issues: 
• Officer Duke was sworn in before Town Council.

• Conducted Animal Control/ Code Enforcement interviews

• Conducted Dispatcher Interviews.

Notable issues: 
• The Police Department assisted with the ROAR OHV Rally. Huge success with no major issues.

• Assisted the High School with Prom and Rowdy worm.

• Lt. Garner, Officer Millard and Officer Duke attended Crisis Intervention Training in Hayden, Colorado.

• Officer Burr and Duke attended Intoxylizer training and are now certified.

• The Rangely Police Department attended the NPS Ranger Academy graduation at CNCC.

• Chief Hamblin taught SFST in Platteville, Colorado. Officer Duke attended this course and completed it.

• The Police Department attended First Responder Day held at the Early Education Center.

• The Police Department attended the Health Fair held at the hospital.

• Lt. Garner attended a handgun instructor course in Dillon, Colorado.

• The PD held our 4th Coffee with a cop event. This date has been moved to Saturdays to allow more to attend.

• The PD attended Traffic Incident Management (TIM) training hosted by State Patrol.

9



GAS DEPARTMENT/Building & Grounds – SUBMITTED BY KELLI NEIBERGER______________________ 

Project status/Current Issues:  

• Meter Reading, get reads off large meters, go over reports and meter proof, make corrections, reprogram

meters, final meter proof, recheck proof after gas rate calculated – make final changes

• Weekly charts, pressures, and odorant level check

• Weekly check of Border Station and odorant injection system

• Gas usages and rate for May

• Average low temperature for April

• Leak Calls – 1

• Customer Calls – 0

• Carbon Monoxide tests - 0

• Locates for May - 19

• Work Orders – 27

• NPSO – (Non-payment shut-offs) – started with 9 and 1 was shut off

• Call Schedule June

• Public Utilities Committee zoom meeting on upcoming changes to rules and regulations

• Work on Operator Qualification records and filing

• Training on radio to be used when cell service is down or in an emergency where we need to stay in contact with

multiple entities (Fire, EMS, Police, etc.)

• Continue with PMCs (Periodic Meter Changes) – we are over half-way done

• Leak Survey – Section 4 of Town, Aldyl-A, and other areas of concern

• Notify Meeker Sand and Gravel of leak on their fuel line. Gas was shut off until they decide how to proceed.

• Finish Cathodic Protection survey and paperwork

• Atmospheric Corrosion Survey

• Summer hire came to work, training was completed

• Spray for mosquitoes and put larvicide in areas where there is standing water

• Work orders for White River Village residents

• Weld light covers for police department jail cells

• Work on White River Village Apt. #2 – apartment is being redone (new paint, carpet, vanity, etc.)

• Sprinkler system repairs at Town Hall, White River Village and East Entrance

• Sprinkler system repairs at the Museum

• Pull dead tree at Poole Memorial

• Mowing

• Spray weeds

• Sanitize surfaces at shop and in office

• Clean shop and wash trucks

Personnel Issues/Events: 

Notable Issues/Events:   

• Town Council members toured the Town’s facilities

10



Public Works– Submitted by Jeff LeBleu 

Project status/Current Issues: 
Crew Activities: 

• Burn at pit

• Utility locates

• Install pedestrian signs on South White Ave

• Vehicle and equipment maintenance

• Haul dirt to hospital lot

• Cut weeds

• Repair curb stop on South White

• Seep streets

• Clean gutters

• Rangely High School baseball team painted the curbs on Main Street

• Repair water break on Striegel Hill

• Office work

• Mow and clean up vacant lots

• Saw cuts on Halfturn Rd

• Put up flags

• Service fire hydrant at Rec center

• Take down flags

• Build and hang flowerpot hangers

Personnel issues:   

Notable Issues/events: 

Water/Wastewater – Submitted by Donald Reed__________________________________ 

Project status/Current Issues: 

Water Treatment Plant:   

• Spring runoff is here, and the river is flowing well. We’re right on par with what we expect influent turbidity (<10

NTU) to be this time of the year. We’re treating the water and maintaining an effluent below 0.1 NTU, which is

excellent.

• We are currently fluctuating between 95-105% snowpack, which is wonderful. We don’t foresee any issues with

flows later this season but will continue to monitor daily.

• We still don’t have any data trending for the USGS flow monitoring site at Boise Creek, which is our go-to flow

monitoring site. We contacted USGS and they said that this monitoring site is down temporarily while they work

on a bridge project. They hope to have it back up soon.

• Average daily water output from the plant in May was 581k gallons.

• Water loss for the month was at 11.9%.

• Monthly compliance reports were sent to state with no violations being noted. We did need to update the

method of how we submit alkalinity results, but everything else remains the same.

11



• The water treatment plant’s roof had a few temporary repairs done to it by Hurst roofing until they could get 

material in for a permanent repair. However, a separate section of the roof membrane has blown off and we 

now need to repair the entire roof. We are still waiting for Hurst to procure all the necessary materials.  

• Because of the new section being damaged, we’ve had a lot of venting damaged as well. Prater Plumbing came 

out to evaluate the damage last week and we’re still just waiting to hear from them on what repairs will be. 

• High zone pump station roof is still waiting to be repaired. We have a contractor lined up to complete the work, 

we’re looking to have it completed sometime in June. 

Wastewater Plant:  

• Mueller has now finished concrete work on the effluent wetwell and has the slab and walls complete for the 

influent wetwell. This week they will be stripping down the both the influent and effluent wetwell in preparation 

to apply the waterproof coating and beginning formwork, rebar, and penetrations for influent wetwell lid. 

Following that, Mueller plans to install water stop and will be pouring the influent wetwell lid. 

• We’ve been monitoring the new pipe connections inside of the existing headworks and it appears to be holding. 

• Our grit chamber has been having issues, so Joe has been working on getting it unplugged over the last couple 

weeks. 

• Our hoist in headworks used to haul trash from the bottom level has begun to fail. We’ve opted to replace the 

hoist with a cheaper option to get us by until the new building is online. 

• Irrigation at the wastewater plant is now operational. It needed to be repaired at the meter set due to splitting 

pipe fittings. 

• State Compliance Reports were sent out with no violations. 

Utility Department Activities: 

• Had 20 locates, meter reads and rereads, several work orders, high/Low usage report. 

• Storm sewer cleaning cannot resume until we get our rudder pump fixed. Vac truck is still waiting for repairs and 

is at Farris Machinery in GJ. 

• Attended meetings with PAC and the Conservancy meeting. 

• Irrigation is running smoothly, however, we’re getting erratic level reads when there are storms. We’ve been 

looking into it but can’t find the issue.  

• It has come to our attention that a house up on La Mesa has been experiencing lower water pressure and flows 

since we’ve replaced their line. We had the contractor come up and verify that the connection to the customer’s 

piping was ok, and everything was fine. We tested the pressures and flows of the water at that point, and we’ve 

concluded that we need to upsize that particular service line. We’re hoping to get that done within the next few 

weeks. 

• Several more facilities have completed their backflow preventer tests and so we’re around 25% in compliance 

for the year. Need to reach 85% by the end of the year. 

• We’ve interviewed a few different people from the community for the utilities position.  

Personnel issues:  

Notable Issues/events:  N/A 

 

 

 

 

12



Animal Shelter– Submitted by Linda Farney_______________________________________ 

Project status/Current Issues: 

• 20 Running At Large

• 3 Impounded

• 3 Reclaimed

• 3 Dogs Relinquished

• 1 Cat Relinquished

• 1 Ticket issued

Personnel Issues/Events: N/A 

Notable Issues/events: N/A 

WRV/Liquor-Code Enforcement– Submitted by Janet Miller_____________________ 

White River Village: 

Project status/Current Issues: 
• Processed 2 tenant recertifications and sent to USDA

• Regular maintenance and cleaning are always ongoing

• All common areas are being sanitized daily to decrease the risk of Covid spread.

• Tenant moved into apartment 2. Facility is full.

Personnel Issues/Events: 

Notable Issues/events: 

Liquor Licensing:  

• Processed 0 Renewal Liquor Licenses and sent to State for processing

Special Event Permit:  

Main Street/Town Hall: 

• Finished spring cleanup of Poole Memorial

• Planted annual flowers in circular planters at Town Hall and Poole Memorial

• Put all Town flowers along Main Street

• Put new hanging baskets at Town hall courtyard and the library

• Did spring cleanup at Town Hall Courtyard and in front of Town Hall at the entrance

• Watering and deadheading of Town flowers and all Main Street is being done daily

Notable Issues/events  

Personnel Issues/Events: 

• Summer hires started this month.

Code Enforcement: 

• 6.22.020 Domestic Animals Prohibited 0 

• 8.08.030 Weeds on Property 9 

• 8.08.040 Refuse on Property 1 

• 8.08.045 Junk Vehicle on Property 1 

• 8.08.047 Vehicle Parking 0 

• 8.08.060 Abandoned Containers 0 

13



• 8.08.070 Disposal of Refuse 0 

• 8.08.090 Other 0 

• 10.06.020 Extended Parking Prohibited 2 

• 12.08.030 Obstructing a Highway or Passageway 1 

• 262.3 Location Systems 0 

• 17.040.040 Mobile Homes and RVs Location 0 

• 4.01.010 Public Nuisances 0 

• 60.1 Approval Required 0 

• 13.04.110 Meters, Meter Pits, and Service Lines 0 

• Citations Issued in Month of May 0 

• Total New Cases May 15 

• Total Cases Closed 9 
Notable Issues/events: None 

Planner/Town Engineer - Submitted by - Jocelyn Mullen PE_______________________ 

Project status/Current Issues: 

• Headworks Replacement Project Grant

o Work continues on new Headworks construction. Crew is almost done with influent and effluent

wetwells now. They expect to leak test both tanks and begin backfilling in the next few weeks. Town is

performing sampling and monitoring tasks for Mueller Construction, for fees. Executed Change Order #2

to restore full scope of electrical and mechanical work removed for cost savings last fall.

• Soliciting engineering bids on Halfturn Waterline Replacement project

o Received 1 bid from Bohannan Huston for $46,000 for engineering design.

o Waiting for a bid from SGM for comparison

o Waiting for repair of Vac Truck to pothole multiple locations along the line to determine depths and

conflicts prior to starting engineering work

o Planning on applying for Sept 1 DOLA EMIG Grant cycle

• CDOT rejected our Main Street grant application for $1.6 M to rebuild the east entrance to Rangely

• Cogency project development work

o Cogency waiting for financing

• Grants on the Horizon

o Turned in budget and SOW to Office of Just Transitions for our $396,255 grant to improve river access at

Camper Park.

o CDPHE joined AGNC, and Main St to provide $5000 additional funds to add 4 more solar lights on the

Kennedy Drive Multi-Use Path north of the lights we added last year.

o Planning on applying for an EDA Travel and Tourism Grant or Colorado Tourism Office grant to improve

2 additional river access locations in Town

• 6. Planning work

o NOAs, calls and emails regarding planning, development and building questions

o Working with potential new owners for a special use permit for Ellingwood Park

o Addressing potential Fire Code problems with Phase 2 of Adora Inn apartment conversion

14



13 – Reports from Officers 
14 – Old Business
15 – New Business

15



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 5/1/2022 - 5/31/2022 Jun 07, 2022  04:14PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Invoice detail

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

05/22 AFLAC AFLAC PAYABLE 05/16/2022 83481 380894 254.51

          Total AFLAC: 254.51

05/22 ALL COPY PRODUCTS INC. OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 05/16/2022 83429 31591054 991.94

          Total ALL COPY PRODUCTS INC.: 991.94

05/22 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83430 13VW-NJQC-3 208.00

          Total AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES: 208.00

05/22 AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION PROF/TECH SERVICES 05/16/2022 83431 7002012870 355.00

          Total AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSN.: 355.00

05/22 ARAMARK UNIFORMS 05/31/2022 83484 24564924 473.65

          Total ARAMARK: 473.65

05/22 BADGER METER INC MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 05/16/2022 83432 1499752 561.60

          Total BADGER METER INC: 561.60

05/22 BLIZZARD BROADCASTING LLC MARKETING 05/31/2022 83485 22020490 155.00

          Total BLIZZARD BROADCASTING LLC: 155.00

05/22 BOHANNAN HUSTON INC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 05/16/2022 83433 000119006 3,942.00

  Total BOHANNAN HUSTON INC: 3,942.00

05/22 BOY-KO SUPPLY CO BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83434 192247-2 39.06

05/22 BOY-KO SUPPLY CO BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83486 190627-3 110.80

          Total BOY-KO SUPPLY CO: 149.86

05/22 BURR, BRADLEY COMMUNICATIONS 05/16/2022 15217 04/2022 EXP 40.00

          Total BURR, BRADLEY: 40.00

05/22 CALDWELL, JEANNIE COMMUNICATIONS 05/31/2022 83487 05/2022 EXP 40.00

          Total CALDWELL, JEANNIE: 40.00

05/22 CANNON LAW OFFICE PROF/TECH SERVICES 05/16/2022 83435 742 1,400.00

          Total CANNON LAW OFFICE: 1,400.00

05/22 CANYON PINTADO VETERINARY CLINIC VETERINARY EXPENSES 05/31/2022 83488 4629 100.33

          Total CANYON PINTADO VETERINARY CLINIC: 100.33

05/22 CARABAJAL, RALPH CAPITAL OUTLAY 05/31/2022 83489 INV0047 750.00

16



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 5/1/2022 - 5/31/2022 Jun 07, 2022  04:14PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

          Total CARABAJAL, RALPH: 750.00

05/22 CASELLE, INC. PROF/TECH SERVICES 05/16/2022 83436 116647 1,418.00

          Total CASELLE, INC.: 1,418.00

05/22 CEBT VOLUNTARY/SUP LIFE INS PAYABLE 05/16/2022 83437 INV 0048739 33,673.88

  Total CEBT: 33,673.88

05/22 CENTURYLINK DWC FISCAL AGENT ACCOUNT 05/31/2022 83483 300908689 05/ 160.83

05/22 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS 05/31/2022 83490 300915074 05/ 1,585.60

  Total CENTURYLINK: 1,746.43

05/22 CF INVESTORS PARTNERSHIP LLP HOUSING MANAGEMENT EXPENSE 05/16/2022 83438 MOON LAKE 0 4.63-

05/22 CF INVESTORS PARTNERSHIP LLP HOUSING MANAGEMENT EXPENSE 05/16/2022 83438 SAGE RENT 0 4,154.00

          Total CF INVESTORS PARTNERSHIP LLP: 4,149.37

05/22 CIMARRON TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC COMMUNICATIONS 05/31/2022 83491 89635 55.00

          Total CIMARRON TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC: 55.00

05/22 CIRSA PROPERTY/RISK INSURANCE 05/16/2022 83439 221021 1,159.23

          Total CIRSA: 1,159.23

05/22 COLOCPA SERVICES, PC PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL SERVIC 05/16/2022 83440 21546 348.75

          Total COLOCPA SERVICES, PC: 348.75

05/22 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83492 574A3FOF-008 57.23

          Total COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC: 57.23

05/22 COOK, TRACY COMMUNICATIONS 05/16/2022 15218 04/2022 EXP 40.00

          Total COOK, TRACY: 40.00

05/22 COX, MARYBEL COMPUTER PROCESSING 05/16/2022 83441 04/2022 EXP 40.00

          Total COX, MARYBEL: 40.00

05/22 DAVIDSON, DONALD J MAYOR/COUNCIL 05/16/2022 15212 10 100.00

          Total DAVIDSON, DONALD J: 100.00

05/22 DIRECTV UTILITIES 05/31/2022 83493 088092706X22 482.25

  Total DIRECTV: 482.25

05/22 DUCEY'S ELECTRIC SEWER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 05/16/2022 83442 60169 288.60

05/22 DUCEY'S ELECTRIC STREETS/DRAINAGE MATLS/EXPENS 05/16/2022 83442 67475 298.05

05/22 DUCEY'S ELECTRIC BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83442 67477 217.35

05/22 DUCEY'S ELECTRIC STREETS/DRAINAGE MATLS/EXPENS 05/16/2022 83442 72106 204.85

17



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 5/1/2022 - 5/31/2022 Jun 07, 2022  04:14PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

          Total DUCEY'S ELECTRIC: 1,008.85

05/22 DUKE, KAYLYN COMMUNICATIONS 05/16/2022 15219 04/2022 EXP 40.00

          Total DUKE, KAYLYN: 40.00

05/22 ELK MOUNTAIN TECHNOLOGY LLC CAPITAL OUTLAY 05/16/2022 83443 456 2,400.00

          Total ELK MOUNTAIN TECHNOLOGY LLC: 2,400.00

05/22 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1116 WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83495 1315674 305.41

  Total FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1116: 305.41

05/22 FIDELITY ADVISOR FUNDS RETIREMENT PAYABLE 05/10/2022 83427 PR0508220 9,019.62

05/22 FIDELITY ADVISOR FUNDS RETIREMENT PAYABLE 05/24/2022 83482 PR0522220 8,979.69

  Total FIDELITY ADVISOR FUNDS: 17,999.31

05/22 FIRST BANKCARD VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 05/31/2022 83496 0162 05/22 2,024.88

05/22 FIRST BANKCARD TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 05/31/2022 83496 2225 05/22 9.49

05/22 FIRST BANKCARD MARKETING 05/31/2022 83496 3054 05/22 197.21

05/22 FIRST BANKCARD TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 05/31/2022 83496 3241 05/22 391.10

05/22 FIRST BANKCARD BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83496 3539 05/22 503.00

05/22 FIRST BANKCARD OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83496 4358 05/22 10.00

05/22 FIRST BANKCARD COMPUTER PROCESSING 05/31/2022 83496 4778 05/22 14.99

05/22 FIRST BANKCARD TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 05/31/2022 83496 4791 05/22 23.50

05/22 FIRST BANKCARD VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 05/31/2022 83496 5042 05/22 17.31

05/22 FIRST BANKCARD TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 05/31/2022 83496 5318 05/22 1,216.05

05/22 FIRST BANKCARD TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 05/31/2022 83496 5498 05/22 259.00

05/22 FIRST BANKCARD OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83496 5628 05/22 2,776.35

05/22 FIRST BANKCARD DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 05/31/2022 83496 5917 05/22 330.60

05/22 FIRST BANKCARD GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83496 6485 05/22 140.69

05/22 FIRST BANKCARD MARKETING 05/31/2022 83496 7343 05/22 183.00

05/22 FIRST BANKCARD OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83496 7775 05/22 14.99

05/22 FIRST BANKCARD DWC FISCAL AGENT ACCOUNT 05/31/2022 83496 7786 05/22 372.82

05/22 FIRST BANKCARD OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83496 8537 05/22 183.91

05/22 FIRST BANKCARD OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83496 9538 05/22 14.99

  Total FIRST BANKCARD: 8,683.88

05/22 FPPA FPPA D&D 05/10/2022 15211 PR0508220 457.96

05/22 FPPA FPPA D&D 05/24/2022 15259 PR0522220 449.90

          Total FPPA: 907.86

05/22 GRAND JUNCTION CHRYSLER JEEP DODGE CONTINGENCY 05/16/2022 83444 2019 JEEP CH 28,394.00

          Total GRAND JUNCTION CHRYSLER JEEP DODGE: 28,394.00

05/22 GRANGER, ALISA MAYOR/COUNCIL 05/16/2022 83445 36 100.00

          Total GRANGER, ALISA: 100.00

05/22 H & H HYDRAULICS, INC. MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 05/31/2022 83497 10249 97.20

18



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 5/1/2022 - 5/31/2022 Jun 07, 2022  04:14PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

  Total H & H HYDRAULICS, INC.: 97.20

05/16/2022 40.00COMMUNICATIONS 15220 04/2022 EXP  
     40.00 

COMMUNICATIONS 05/16/2022 15221 04/2022 EXP 40.00

40.00

CASH CLEARING - UTILITIES 05/16/2022 83447 OVPMNT UTIL  48.44

48.44

COMPUTER PROCESSING 05/31/2022 83498 1100940858 6,512.24

6,512.24

DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 05/31/2022 83499 9894327 385.90

385.90

05/22 HAMBLIN, TIRYNN

Total HAMBLIN, TIRYNN:

05/22 HILTON, KELLER

          Total HILTON, KELLER:  

 05/22 HOBIKA, GRACE

          Total HOBIKA, GRACE:

05/22 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR, INC.

          Total INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR, INC.: 

05/22 KIMBALL MIDWEST

   Total KIMBALL MIDWEST:

05/22 MAIL SERVICES

MARKETING 05/16/2022 83448 1837633 890.58

  Total MAIL SERVICES: 890.58

05/22 MASTER PETROLEUM CO., INC. FUEL 05/16/2022 83449 IN-778806-22 3,892.92

05/22 MASTER PETROLEUM CO., INC. FUEL 05/16/2022 83449 IN-778809-22 1,294.02

  Total MASTER PETROLEUM CO., INC.: 5,186.94

05/22 MCDONALD, CHERYL DWC FISCAL AGENT ACCOUNT 05/16/2022 15223 04/2022 EXP 258.96

05/22 MCDONALD, CHERYL DWC FISCAL AGENT ACCOUNT 05/31/2022 15260 05/2022 EXP 136.60

          Total MCDONALD, CHERYL: 395.56

05/22 MILLARD, KETCHUM COMMUNICATIONS 05/16/2022 15222 04/2022 40.00

  Total MILLARD, KETCHUM: 40.00

05/22 MOON LAKE ELECTRIC ASSN. UTILITIES 05/31/2022 83500 4 05/2022 1,176.98

05/22 MOON LAKE ELECTRIC ASSN. UTILITIES 05/31/2022 83500 87 05/2022 13,371.72

          Total MOON LAKE ELECTRIC ASSN.: 14,548.70

05/22 MUELLER CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 05/31/2022 83501 21-4530-05 321,237.70

          Total MUELLER CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC.: 321,237.70

05/22 NETWORKS UNLIMITED INC COMMUNICATIONS 05/16/2022 83450 99114270 2,837.08

  Total NETWORKS UNLIMITED INC: 2,837.08

05/22 NICHOLS STORE OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83502 41946 71.25

05/22 NICHOLS STORE OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83502 41955 56.00

19



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 5/1/2022 - 5/31/2022 Jun 07, 2022  04:14PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

          Total NICHOLS STORE: 127.25

05/22 NORTHWEST AUTO SALES & SERVICES CAPITAL OUTLAY 05/16/2022 83451 19483 41,845.75

   Total NORTHWEST AUTO SALES & SERVICES: 41,845.75

05/22 PIERING, LISA COMMUNICATIONS 05/16/2022 83452 04/2022 EXP 40.00

05/22 PIERING, LISA COMMUNICATIONS 05/31/2022 83503 05/2022 EXP 40.00

          Total PIERING, LISA: 80.00

05/22 PINNACOL ASSURANCE PREPAID EXPENSES 05/31/2022 83504 20897617 2,780.00

   Total PINNACOL ASSURANCE: 2,780.00

05/22 PIPELINE TESTING CONSORTIUM PROF/TECH SERVICES 05/16/2022 83453 0597762-IN 425.00

05/22 PIPELINE TESTING CONSORTIUM PROF/TECH SERVICES 05/31/2022 83505 0598813-IN 85.00

05/22 PIPELINE TESTING CONSORTIUM PROF/TECH SERVICES 05/31/2022 83505 0599601-IN 340.00

   Total PIPELINE TESTING CONSORTIUM: 850.00

05/22 PRATER'S PLUMBING & HEATING BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83454 8736 267.00

05/22 PRATER'S PLUMBING & HEATING BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83454 8756 720.00

   Total PRATER'S PLUMBING & HEATING: 987.00

05/22 PROFESSIONAL TOUCH OF NWCO LLC MARKETING 05/16/2022 83455 05122022 5,000.00

05/22 PROFESSIONAL TOUCH OF NWCO LLC VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT OPS/MAINT 05/31/2022 83506 51384 356.34

05/22 PROFESSIONAL TOUCH OF NWCO LLC VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 05/31/2022 83506 51419 249.45

   Total PROFESSIONAL TOUCH OF NWCO LLC: 5,605.79

05/22 PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT MISC DEDUCTIONS PAYABLE 05/16/2022 83456 481132 251.23

05/22 PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT POLICE MATERIALS/EXPENSE 05/16/2022 83456 482397 3,232.44

05/22 PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT MISC DEDUCTIONS PAYABLE 05/31/2022 83507 483525 5,132.61

          Total PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT: 8,616.28

05/22 EASYPERMIT POSTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83494 8000-9090-098 2,000.00

          Total PURCHASE POWER: 2,000.00

05/22 QUALITY CARPET & FURNISHINGS BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83508 1057 3,841.63

   Total QUALITY CARPET & FURNISHINGS: 3,841.63

05/22 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83509 25118123 301.52

05/22 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83509 25323051 163.07

   Total QUILL CORPORATION: 464.59

05/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY MAINT/OPERATION 05/16/2022 83457 604110 14.36

05/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 05/16/2022 83457 604396 14.58

05/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 05/16/2022 83457 604413 28.40

05/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY MAINT/OPERATION 05/16/2022 83457 604446 57.41

05/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 05/16/2022 83457 604538 49.98

05/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 05/16/2022 83457 604550 16.62

20



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 5/1/2022 - 5/31/2022 Jun 07, 2022  04:14PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

05/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY DEPARTMENT MATERIALS/EXPENSE 05/16/2022 83457 604596 110.00

05/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83457 604799 17.75

05/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 05/16/2022 83457 604852 1.35

05/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 05/16/2022 83457 604887 7.25

05/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 05/16/2022 83457 605480 71.49

05/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 05/31/2022 83510 605807 29.00

05/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 05/31/2022 83510 605809 15.67

05/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT OPS/MAINT 05/31/2022 83510 605944 37.99

05/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 05/31/2022 83510 606043 136.51

05/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 05/31/2022 83510 606295 45.88

05/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 05/31/2022 83510 606344 8.56

05/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT OPS/MAINT 05/31/2022 83510 606375 275.71

   Total RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY: 938.51

05/22 RANGELY COMMUNITY GARDENS BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83511 053122 700.00

   Total RANGELY COMMUNITY GARDENS: 700.00

05/22 RANGELY DISTRICT HOSPITAL MARKETING 05/16/2022 83458 PARK PROJEC 31,296.71

05/22 RANGELY DISTRICT HOSPITAL POLICE MATERIALS/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83512 20237C15452 53.05

   Total RANGELY DISTRICT HOSPITAL: 31,349.76

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 05/16/2022 83459 427139 312.50

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE SEWER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 05/16/2022 83459 427141 137.82

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 427159 57.74

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENT MATERIALS/EXPENSE 05/16/2022 83459 427504 12.59

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENT MATERIALS/EXPENSE 05/16/2022 83459 427505 12.59-

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 05/16/2022 83459 428197 224.97

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE VETERINARY EXPENSES 05/16/2022 83459 428211 36.99

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 05/16/2022 83459 428222 35.85

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 428235 43.52

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 05/16/2022 83459 428431 110.96

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 05/16/2022 83459 428478 27.98

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE MACHINERY OPERATIONS/MAINT 05/16/2022 83459 428494 21.97

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE VETERINARY EXPENSES 05/16/2022 83459 428514 42.58

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 428541 51.14

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 428546 77.97

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 428547 89.99

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 428548 77.97-

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 428564 30.98

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 428571 285.93

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 428634 19.98

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 428638 18.77

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE PROF/TECH SERVICES 05/16/2022 83459 428659 4.50

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE PROF/TECH SERVICES 05/16/2022 83459 428664 16.99

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 428678 42.14

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 428737 95.96

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE VETERINARY EXPENSES 05/16/2022 83459 428744 31.98

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 05/16/2022 83459 428778 18.98

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE UNIFORMS 05/16/2022 83459 428791 9.49

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 05/16/2022 83459 428793 30.84

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 428802 115.80

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 05/16/2022 83459 428827 71.76

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 428857 41.98

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE SEWER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 05/16/2022 83459 428872 29.98

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 428875 53.41

21



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 5/1/2022 - 5/31/2022 Jun 07, 2022  04:14PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 429033 18.49

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 05/16/2022 83459 429035 7.99

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 429063 43.47

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 429064 3.49

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 429073 29.98

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 05/16/2022 83459 429094 12.46

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 05/16/2022 83459 429095 26.48

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 429133 5.99

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE MACHINERY OPERATIONS/MAINT 05/16/2022 83459 429141 8.49

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE STREETS/DRAINAGE MATLS/EXPENS 05/16/2022 83459 429143 17.97

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 429157 14.99

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 429166 23.76

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 05/16/2022 83459 429189 7.49

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE UNIFORMS 05/16/2022 83459 429235 34.99

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE MACHINERY OPERATIONS/MAINT 05/16/2022 83459 429259 12.37

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 429313 29.98

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 429322 123.92

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 429368 76.99

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 429414 37.99

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 429433 34.97

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 429665 146.93

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 05/16/2022 83459 429674 11.99

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 429689 10.29

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 429693 6.99

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 05/16/2022 83459 429699 14.99

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 05/16/2022 83459 429716 7.99

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 05/16/2022 83459 429743 799.00

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 429772 207.79

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 429785 38.48

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 429837 196.95

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 429842 52.20

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE VETERINARY EXPENSES 05/16/2022 83459 429851 39.98

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE STREETS/DRAINAGE MATLS/EXPENS 05/16/2022 83459 429892 89.57

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83459 429906 22.36

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE STREETS/DRAINAGE MATLS/EXPENS 05/16/2022 83459 429937 122.29

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 429065 1,876.98

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 429220 37.62

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 429230 235.00

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 429318 685.53

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 429320 66.95

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 429321 89.99

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 429336 18.97

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 429337 8.99

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 429350 17.77

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 429670 21.98

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 429678 8.99

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 429701 45.46

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 429742 83.96

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 429754 33.48

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 429792 50.02

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 429800 13.25

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83513 429868 27.98

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83513 429940 13.49

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83513 429946 5.29

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 05/31/2022 83513 429988 19.99

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE SEWER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83513 429994 16.66

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE STREETS/DRAINAGE MATLS/EXPENS 05/31/2022 83513 430077 40.98

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83513 430111 18.49

22



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 5/1/2022 - 5/31/2022 Jun 07, 2022  04:14PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83513 430163 34.96

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE MISC DEDUCTIONS PAYABLE 05/31/2022 83513 430185 45.50

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83513 430187 4.79

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83513 430188 1.20

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE MISC DEDUCTIONS PAYABLE 05/31/2022 83513 430198 45.50

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE MISC DEDUCTIONS PAYABLE 05/31/2022 83513 430199 45.50

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE MISC DEDUCTIONS PAYABLE 05/31/2022 83513 430201 45.50

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 430287 94.41

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 05/31/2022 83513 430288 20.99

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 05/31/2022 83513 430294 28.98

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE MISC DEDUCTIONS PAYABLE 05/31/2022 83513 430312 45.50

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 05/31/2022 83513 430327 4.29

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE MISC DEDUCTIONS PAYABLE 05/31/2022 83513 430336 45.50

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 430396 1.46

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 430397 350.00

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 430400 28.32

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 430423 168.79

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 430450 13.97

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 430496 6.79

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 430516 16.99

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 430524 18.77

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 430539 10.98

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 430540 12.86

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 430545 24.97

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 430548 27.99

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 430550 10.98-

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 430551 9.49

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 430558 13.94

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 430561 26.55

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 430562 17.97

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 430570 73.96

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 430599 23.99

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83513 430616 46.75

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83513 430625 20.98

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 430660 40.96

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 05/31/2022 83513 430887 24.78

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 430896 23.22

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 05/31/2022 83513 430902 55.63

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83513 430953 123.92

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 05/31/2022 83513 431181 50.94

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE VETERINARY EXPENSES 05/31/2022 83513 431321 73.98

05/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83513 431497 29.99

  Total RANGELY HARDWARE: 9,681.94

05/22 RANGELY SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC FOUNDATION TRANSFER 05/16/2022 83460 APRIL 2022 15,621.46

  Total RANGELY SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC: 15,621.46

05/22 RANGELY TRASH SERVICE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83461 111161 1,036.50

  Total RANGELY TRASH SERVICE: 1,036.50

05/22 RANGELY, TOWN OF UTILITIES 05/16/2022 83462 TOR 04/2022 5,268.62

05/22 RANGELY, TOWN OF UTILITIES 05/16/2022 83462 WRV 04/2022 1,421.69

  Total RANGELY, TOWN OF: 6,690.31

23



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 5/1/2022 - 5/31/2022 Jun 07, 2022  04:14PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

05/22 RIO BLANCO COUNTY BUILDING INSPECTOR 05/16/2022 83463 04/22 BLDG S 961.50

05/22 RIO BLANCO COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS 05/16/2022 83463 0422-11 405.00

05/22 RIO BLANCO COUNTY GENERAL SALES TAX - STATE 05/16/2022 83463 SALES TAX 04 40,768.73

          Total RIO BLANCO COUNTY: 42,135.23

05/22 RIO BLANCO HERALD TIMES PROF/TECH SERVICES 05/16/2022 83464 24440 512.00

          Total RIO BLANCO HERALD TIMES: 512.00

05/22 ROBIE, TREY MAYOR/COUNCIL 05/16/2022 15213 74 100.00

          Total ROBIE, TREY: 100.00

05/22 SBT INTERNET DWC FISCAL AGENT ACCOUNT 05/16/2022 83465 034651 45.00

          Total SBT INTERNET: 45.00

05/22 SCHMEUSER GORDON MEYER, INC. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 05/31/2022 83514 2005-327.014- 787.00

          Total SCHMEUSER GORDON MEYER, INC.: 787.00

05/22 SEACHANGE PRINT INNOVATIONS ELECTIONS 05/16/2022 83466 40009 764.00

  Total SEACHANGE PRINT INNOVATIONS: 764.00

05/22 SGS ACCUTEST INC. CHEMICALS 05/16/2022 83467 52160135868 153.55

05/22 SGS ACCUTEST INC. CHEMICALS/LABORATORY 05/16/2022 83467 52160136085 95.00

05/22 SGS ACCUTEST INC. CHEMICALS 05/31/2022 83515 52160134464 95.00

05/22 SGS ACCUTEST INC. CHEMICALS 05/31/2022 83515 52160136666 257.99

05/22 SGS ACCUTEST INC. CHEMICALS/LABORATORY 05/31/2022 83515 52160136831 573.88

          Total SGS ACCUTEST INC.: 1,175.42

05/22 SHAFFER, ANDREW MAYOR/COUNCIL 05/16/2022 15214 98 150.00

          Total SHAFFER, ANDREW: 150.00

05/22 SHERMAN WILLIAMS CO STREETS/DRAINAGE MATLS/EXPENS 05/31/2022 83516 1709-7 477.91

          Total SHERMAN WILLIAMS CO: 477.91

05/22 SILVER SAGE RV PARK MARKETING 05/16/2022 83468 05122022 7,500.00

          Total SILVER SAGE RV PARK: 7,500.00

05/22 SIMS, TERESA JUDGES 05/31/2022 83517 STMNT 05/202 150.00

  Total SIMS, TERESA: 150.00

05/22 SPLIT MOUNTAIN GARDEN CENTER BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83469 66202 170.72

05/22 SPLIT MOUNTAIN GARDEN CENTER BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83518 TOR BASKETS  250.00

05/22 SPLIT MOUNTAIN GARDEN CENTER BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83518 TOR FLOWER 1,643.50

          Total SPLIT MOUNTAIN GARDEN CENTER: 2,064.22

05/22 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RC VOLUNTARY/SUP LIFE INS PAYABLE 05/31/2022 83519 160730 05/202 689.73

24



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 5/1/2022 - 5/31/2022 Jun 07, 2022  04:14PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

          Total STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RC: 689.73

05/22 STEWART WELDING & MACHINE, INC STREETS/DRAINAGE MATLS/EXPENS 05/16/2022 83470 16936 1,279.43

          Total STEWART WELDING & MACHINE, INC: 1,279.43

05/22 SUMMIT ENERGY, LLC NATURAL GAS PURCHASES 05/16/2022 83471 04221RANG 49,179.75

          Total SUMMIT ENERGY, LLC: 49,179.75

05/22 SYNTECH SYSTEMS BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83472 247657 550.00

          Total SYNTECH SYSTEMS: 550.00

05/22 TEMPLETON, EMILY UNIFORMS 05/16/2022 83473 04/2022 EXP 100.00

          Total TEMPLETON, EMILY: 100.00

05/22 THAYN, TODD MAYOR/COUNCIL 05/16/2022 83474 1 100.00

          Total THAYN, TODD: 100.00

05/22 TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE PROF/TECH SERVICES 05/16/2022 83475 STMNT 04/202 75.00

          Total TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE: 75.00

05/22 TRI-MOR K9 TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 05/31/2022 83520 1254 99.00

          Total TRI-MOR K9: 99.00

05/22 TRI-TECH FORENSICS INC OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83521 659390 50.83

          Total TRI-TECH FORENSICS INC: 50.83

05/22 UNCC PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL SERVIC 05/16/2022 83476 222041263 41.60

   Total UNCC: 41.60

05/22 VAN DIEST SUPPLY COMPANY BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83522 227097 790.00

05/22 VAN DIEST SUPPLY COMPANY BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83522 227098 278.00

   Total VAN DIEST SUPPLY COMPANY: 1,068.00

05/22 VEGA AMERICAS INC CAPITAL OUTLAY 05/31/2022 83523 436256 479.00

05/22 VEGA AMERICAS INC WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83523 436307 389.00

          Total VEGA AMERICAS INC: 868.00

05/22 VERIZON WIRELESS BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83477 9905036282 769.60

          Total VERIZON WIRELESS: 769.60

05/22 WEBBER, TIMOTHY J. MAYOR/COUNCIL 05/16/2022 15215 19 100.00

          Total WEBBER, TIMOTHY J.: 100.00

05/22 WEX BANK FUEL 05/10/2022 83428 80673657 5,694.39

25



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 5/1/2022 - 5/31/2022 Jun 07, 2022  04:14PM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

  Total WEX BANK: 5,694.39

05/22 WHITE RIVER MARKET BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 05/16/2022 83478 220426-2-1-1-4 26.99

05/22 WHITE RIVER MARKET BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83524 220505-2-1-1-2 39.98

05/22 WHITE RIVER MARKET GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 05/31/2022 83524 220518-3-2-2-5 29.47

05/22 WHITE RIVER MARKET BUILDING MAINTENANCE 05/31/2022 83524 220523-2-1-1-1 27.98

          Total WHITE RIVER MARKET: 124.42

05/22 WILCZEK, KAREN S JUDGES 05/31/2022 83525 STMNT 05/202 300.00

          Total WILCZEK, KAREN S: 300.00

05/22 WINSUPPLY COMMERCIAL CHARGE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 05/16/2022 83479 063013-01 14,936.79

  Total WINWATER: 14,936.79

05/22 WRB REC & PARK DISTRICT DUES/CONTRIBUTIONS 05/16/2022 83480 1993 117.50

05/22 WRB REC & PARK DISTRICT MARKETING 05/31/2022 83526 1259A 2,500.00

05/22 WRB REC & PARK DISTRICT MARKETING 05/31/2022 83526 1259B 2,500.00

          Total WRB REC & PARK DISTRICT: 5,117.50

05/22 WREN, KYLE MAYOR/COUNCIL 05/16/2022 15216 1 100.00

  Total WREN, KYLE: 100.00

  Grand Totals:  736,113.27

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

01-11700 48.44 .00 48.44

01-21500 .00 48.44- 48.44-

10-14100 2,780.00 .00 2,780.00

10-21500 130.93 255,885.75- 255,754.82-

10-22255 16,194.65 .00 16,194.65

10-22270   7,558.53 .00   7,558.53

10-22280 1,804.66 .00 1,804.66

10-22290 33,258.00 .00 33,258.00

10-22292 907.86 .00 907.86

10-22295 254.51 .00 254.51

10-22298 1,105.61 .00 1,105.61

10-31-300 40,768.73 .00 40,768.73

10-36-615 974.21 .00 974.21

10-41-110 750.00 .00 750.00

10-41-200 130.95 .00 130.95

10-41-250 546.68 .00 546.68

10-41-400 117.50 .00 117.50

10-41-450 764.00 .00 764.00

10-42-110 450.00 .00 450.00

10-42-200 72.73 .00 72.73

10-43-200 1,527.20 .00 1,527.20

10-43-205 1,423.52 .00 1,423.52

26



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 5/1/2022 - 5/31/2022 Jun 07, 2022  04:14PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

10-43-220 119.88 .00 119.88

10-43-250 888.62 .00 888.62

10-43-270 1,656.06 .00 1,656.06

10-43-280 275.71 .00 275.71

10-43-285 218.62 .00 218.62

10-44-200 368.92 .00 368.92

10-44-205 623.54 .00 623.54

10-44-220 2,118.48 .00 2,118.48

10-46-200 99.23 .00 99.23

10-46-205 583.54 .00 583.54

10-46-220 255.00 .00 255.00

10-46-250 180.52 .00 180.52

10-46-260 8,302.75 88.95- 8,213.80

10-46-270 368.44 .00 368.44

10-46-280 394.33 .00 394.33

10-46-285 591.43 .00 591.43

10-46-290 71.77 .00 71.77

10-46-320 157.69 .00 157.69

10-48-115 961.50 .00 961.50

10-48-200 117.30 .00 117.30

10-48-205 441.89 .00 441.89

10-48-210 100.00 .00 100.00

10-48-220 676.17 .00 676.17

10-48-250 40.00 .00 40.00

10-48-300 7,989.26 .00 7,989.26

10-49-640 15,621.46 .00 15,621.46

10-49-680 28,394.00 .00 28,394.00

10-54-200 1,934.83 .00 1,934.83

10-54-205 2,572.07 .00 2,572.07

10-54-210 13.11 .00 13.11

10-54-220 1,465.00 .00 1,465.00

10-54-230 3,019.98 41.98- 2,978.00

10-54-250 793.39 .00 793.39

10-54-260 70.31 .00 70.31

10-54-270 552.01 .00 552.01

10-54-280 77.60 .00 77.60

10-54-285 2,060.48 .00 2,060.48

10-54-330 1,383.80 .00 1,383.80

10-54-700 2,400.00 .00 2,400.00

10-55-200 99.23 .00 99.23

10-55-220 220.95 .00 220.95

10-55-260 718.21 .00 718.21

10-55-285 244.73 .00 244.73

10-55-310 325.84 .00 325.84

10-60-200 120.21 .00 120.21

10-60-205 362.60 .00 362.60

10-60-220 170.00 .00 170.00

10-60-250 173.04 .00 173.04

10-60-260 172.64 .00 172.64

10-60-270 4,000.84 .00 4,000.84

10-60-280 82.86 .00 82.86

10-60-285 4,831.45 .00 4,831.45

10-60-290 357.36 .00 357.36

10-60-320 71.48 .00 71.48

10-60-330 1,209.48 .00 1,209.48

10-60-365 2,531.05 .00 2,531.05

10-60-700 41,845.75 .00 41,845.75

51-21500 12.59 19,047.90- 19,035.31-

27



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 5/1/2022 - 5/31/2022 Jun 07, 2022  04:14PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

51-71-200 109.23 .00 109.23

51-71-205 583.54 .00 583.54

51-71-220 781.00 .00 781.00

51-71-240 1,159.23 .00 1,159.23

51-71-250 615.12 .00 615.12

51-71-260 789.45 .00 789.45

51-71-270 5,269.68 .00 5,269.68

51-71-280 71.76 .00 71.76

51-71-285 508.37 .00 508.37

51-71-290 623.93 .00 623.93

51-71-320 135.74 .00 135.74

51-71-330 122.59 12.59- 110.00

51-71-350 668.88 .00 668.88

51-71-700 479.00 .00 479.00

51-71-800 3,942.00 .00 3,942.00

51-72-200 84.64 .00 84.64

51-72-250 362.60 .00 362.60

51-72-290 799.00 .00 799.00

51-72-330 353.45 .00 353.45

51-73-270 705.39 .00 705.39

51-73-290 21.97 .00 21.97

51-73-330 861.33 .00 861.33

52-21500 .00 53,907.79- 53,907.79-

52-40-200 262.29 .00 262.29

52-40-205 362.60 .00 362.60

52-40-220 475.35 .00 475.35

52-40-250 409.54 .00 409.54

52-40-260 94.28 .00 94.28

52-40-270 478.31 .00 478.31

52-40-280 266.07 .00 266.07

52-40-285 1,925.73 .00 1,925.73

52-40-320 217.48 .00 217.48

52-40-330 236.39 .00 236.39

52-40-410 49,179.75 .00 49,179.75

53-21500 .00 344,927.65- 344,927.65-

53-40-200 99.22 .00 99.22

53-40-205 598.53 .00 598.53

53-40-250 324.32 .00 324.32

53-40-260 247.80 .00 247.80

53-40-270 5,078.75 .00 5,078.75

53-40-280 49.98 .00 49.98

53-40-285 500.52 .00 500.52

53-40-290 20.86 .00 20.86

53-40-320 35.74 .00 35.74

53-40-330 473.06 .00 473.06

53-40-350 506.54 .00 506.54

53-40-800 336,992.33 .00 336,992.33

71-21500 .00 11,709.36- 11,709.36-

71-40-200 99.23 .00 99.23

71-40-205 141.65 .00 141.65

71-40-250 179.71 .00 179.71

71-40-260 8,207.85 .00 8,207.85

71-40-270 3,080.92 .00 3,080.92

72-21500 .00 10.00- 10.00-

72-40-500 10.00 .00 10.00

73-21500 4.63 48,712.62- 48,707.99-

73-40-220 11.91 .00 11.91

73-40-250 4,154.00 4.63- 4,149.37

28



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     14

Check Issue Dates: 5/1/2022 - 5/31/2022 Jun 07, 2022  04:14PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

73-40-300 43,796.71 .00 43,796.71

73-40-700 750.00 .00 750.00

76-21500 .00 11.91- 11.91-

76-40-220 11.91 .00 11.91

  Grand Totals:  736,409.57 736,409.57- .00

June 14, 2022   ***APPROVED CHECK REGISTER***

   Mayor:      ______________________________________________________

       ANDY SHAFFER

  City Council:       TREY ROBIE

       ALISA GRANGER

       TIM WEBBER

       ALISA GRANGER

       KYLE WREN

      TODD THAYN

Town Manager:   LISA PIERING

Town Clerk/Treasurer:  MARYBEL COX

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Invoice detail

29



TOWN OF RANGELY
DELINQUIENT Utility Accounts 2015-2020

Final Bill Date
Customer 
Number Name Balance

Last Pmt 
Amount Last Pmt Date

Sent 30 day 
collection notice Comment

9/11/2015 3.00923.05 Stewart, Brandi 322.93 5/9/2022 letter returned ANK- deceased
12/9/2015 5.17006.06 Lewis, Brian 358.05 5/9/2022

3/3/2016 8.02004.11 Burke, Chris 1,075.98 5/9/2022 letter returned UTF
1/15/2018 7.14751.20 Bader, Brittni 830.69 5/9/2022 letter returned UTF
2/12/2018 4.43504.13 Londono, Chelsie 832.63 5/9/2022 letter returned UTF

4/2/2018 7.15250.20 Taylor Donald 636.99 5/9/2022 letter returned no mail receptacle
6/1/2018 6.30504.23 Francis, Alex 131.75 5/9/2022 letter returned UTF
6/4/2018 8.07900.10 Lloyd, Leonard 124.52 5/9/2022
6/8/2018 8.14503.05 Moran, Taylor 121.22 5/9/2022 letter returned ANK
7/2/2018 1.12500.03 De La Cruz, Melvin 426.93 5/9/2022 letter returned no such street

7/17/2018 9.01403.23 Cook, Rusty 635.99 5/9/2022 letter returned UTF
9/3/2018 7.02001.12 Vedder, Tim & Betsy 280.44 5/9/2022 letter returned UTF

10/15/2018 8.13350.12 Shonts III, Ernest T 1,283.58 5/9/2022 letter returned UTF
10/23/2018 2.00251.10 Gonzales, Tina 93.73 5/9/2022 letter returned UTF
11/14/2018 2.21250.22 Robinson, James 194.56 5/9/2022 letter returned UTF
12/12/2018 9.21103.12 Chappell, Lester 460.84 5/9/2022 letter returned UTF

1/15/2019 4.04001.11 Crosby, Kathryn 732.6 5/9/2022
2/1/2019 1.21430.08 Courtney, Michael 393.68 5/9/2022 letter returned ANK

2/28/2019 4.57501.16 Richins, Michael & Pennie 627.27 5/9/2022
4/1/2019 1.18001.10 Adams, Andrea & Izieak 262.51 5/9/2022 letter returned ANK

4/16/2019 1.12200.04 Baughman, Robert 102.32 5/9/2022 letter returned UTF
7/1/2019 8.07900.12 Roessner, John 914.55 5/9/2022 letter returned UTF
7/8/2019 7.03251.04 Adams, Izieak 189.83 -156.78 6/10/2019 5/9/2022 letter returned UTF

7/16/2019 1.10410.14 French, Jennifer 289.95 -59.92 6/20/2019 5/9/2022
8/14/2019 3.01770.14 Evans, Michael 194.1 5/9/2022 letter returned UTF

11/18/2019 2.21750.14 Emmons, John Monica & Leroy 227.9 -178.1 8/15/2019 5/9/2022 letter returned undeliverable
1/2/2020 8.02001.15 Hughes, Chad 362.98 -64.98 12/16/2019 5/9/2022

1/16/2020 4.02252.14 Medina Stephen &  Moore Amber 510.81 -154.18 11/13/2019 5/9/2022
5/1/2020 4.47251.25 Flores, Rusty 144.59 -191.31 3/16/2020 5/9/2022 letter returned ANK

5/12/2020 11.31000.02 Flores, Kristain 441.52 5/9/2022
5/12/2020 8.02001.16 Riddle, Ronald 64.32 -111.25 4/21/2020 5/9/2022 letter returned ANK

30



TOWN OF RANGELY
DELINQUIENT Utility Accounts 2015-2020

6/1/2020 7.08003.24 Osborn, Trisha 67.95 -40 7/1/2020 5/9/2022 letter returned no mail receptacle
8/11/2020 8.04060.05 Lee, Lucas 144.36 -87.89 5/26/2020 5/9/2022
8/12/2020 3.01283.20 Eyer, Erica 206.21 -160.69 5/15/2020 5/9/2022 letter returned UTF
8/20/2020 5.00250.11 Quinnie, Carlton 1,159.51 -160.88 2/20/2020 5/9/2022

9/3/2020 3.32003.12 Green, Aubrie 198.83 -164 8/17/2020 5/9/2022 letter returned moved UTF
10/1/2020 6.00300.14 Lewis, Lisa 96.5 -173.91 9/16/2020 5/9/2022
10/5/2020 2.00251.11 Adams, Shelby 94.22 -300 7/2/2020 5/9/2022 letter returned UTF

10/14/2020 1.18001.14 Miller, Alex 446.12 -38.09 7/9/2020 5/9/2022 letter returned UTF
12/1/2020 1.14250.07 31 Operating, LLC 472.31 -108.1 9/22/2020 5/9/2022
12/1/2020 2.23100.33 Romero, Brittany/Griebel, Wyatt 198.76 5/9/2022 letter returned UTF
12/3/2020 6.00281.18 Gomez, Roberto 194.29 -171.89 11/16/2020 5/9/2022

TOTAL 16,548.82

31



16 – Informational Items

32



$20  Entry Fe e
This entry fee will help cover the costs of a timing 
system ,  providing food and drinks ,  and ensuring 
that every participant gets a t-shirt . All 
additional proceeds will go towards supporting 
current/former Rangely High School athletes with 
costs associated with sports .

Open  and El i t e  Heats
There will be two heats . An open heat will 
be available for any and all to walk ,  jog ,  
run ,  and race . An elite heat will recommend 
an entry time of under 7:30 for women and 
6:30 for men . Top 3 female and male 
finishers in each heat will receive a one of a 
kind trophy .

COME RACE ONE MILE DOWN RANGELY'S 
MAIN STREET ON SATURDAY, JUNE 11 
2022
CHECK IN OPENS AT 8:00AM, RACES START AT 
9:00AM AND 9:30AM

https://www.signupgenius.com/go/ 
10C0E48ACAD2CA1FEC07-thehigh

SIGN UP ONLINE OR 

IN-PERSON DAY OF

825  E Main  Str e e t
The check in and start of the race will be at 
825 E Main Street ,  in the parking lot 
between Giovanni's and Nichols . The race 
will be exactly one mile down Rangely's 
scenic main street .

CONTACT PATRICK SCOGGINS 

WITH QUESTIONS

(970) 629-0513
patgscog99@gmail.com

33



Please Join

Rangely Police Department 

For coffee with a cop event!
Pull up a chair and grab a cup of joe with the officers that 

serve your community.
This event is an opportunity for the citizens of Rangely to 

ask questions, voice concerns, and get to know the officers 
in the neighborhood!

  Gio's Family Dining 
855 East Main Street

10 am to 11 am Saturday
6/18

Date: Location: Time:

34



35



36



JuLY 1 july 2

nIGHT gOLF @ cEDAR rIDGES gOLF cOURSE

rangelyrec

Rib cook off - 8:00am

westernrioblancomrpd.colorado.gov

july 3

Judging at 3:00pm 

judging at 12:00pm

10:00am - 2:00pm

10:00 AM 

july 4
fireworks @ kenney reservoir

show begins at dusk

free concert - 7:00pm

inflatables

pie baking contest

cornhole tournament

6:00PM @ CEDAR RIDGES

GOLF COURSE

call, 970-675-8403, to register your team

all events located at

elks park
VOCALOCITY 

37



Statement of Andrew Mueller, General Manager  

Colorado River Water Conservation District  

Glenwood Springs, Colorado   

 

The Western Water Crisis:   

Confronting Persistent Drought and Building Resilience on our Forests and Farmland 

 

Hearing of Subcommittee on  

Conservation, Climate, Forestry, and Natural Resources  

United States Senate 

 

 June 7, 2022 

 

Chairman Bennet, Ranking Member Marshall, members of the subcommittee, thank you for the 

opportunity to speak with you today about these important issues.  

My name is Andrew Mueller and I’m the General Manager of the Colorado River Water 

Conservation District. For over 80 years, the Colorado River District has worked to protect the 

water interests of Western Colorado and keep water flowing west. We manage, conserve, develop 

and protect the West Slope’s water on behalf of the State of Colorado and the citizens of our 15 

counties that form the headwaters of the Colorado River and its principal tributaries. We are also 

responsible for the conservation, use and development of the water resources of the Colorado River 

Basin to which the State of Colorado is entitled under the 1922 and 1948 Colorado River compacts. 

The precipitation in our district alone provides 65% of the Colorado River’s natural flows, a river 

system that supports over 40 million people, 5 million acres of agricultural land, 2 countries, 30 

sovereign Tribal Nations, 7 states and 11 national parks. We are the first link in an immense chain, 

vital to the health and future of the single most important natural resource in the American 

Southwest. It all starts in our headwaters state.  

I. Identifying the Single Biggest Threat to Water Security in the American 

Southwest  

Climate Change & Aridification: 

The Colorado River is aptly referred to as the hardest working river in America. Even in wet years, 

the river no longer reaches its natural mouth at the Sea of Cortez and claims to water exceed the 

average annual flow. The massive system of federal reservoirs on the Colorado River was designed 

to accommodate the known natural variability in the Colorado River System and worked extremely 

well for at least half of a century. However, after the longest and most severe drought on record, 

that once highly functioning federal system is dangerously depleted with only 34% of system 

38



storage remaining.1 Over the last 22 years, the flows of the Colorado River have been 20% below 

average and sound science tells us we should anticipate and plan for further significant reductions 

in flow. To say that all thriving urban and rural communities and the natural ecosystem of the river 

face a gravely uncertain future is not hyperbole. While we may hope for a cooler wetter future, 

those of us responsible for our region and nation’s water security must pay attention to credible 

science and plan for the worst. Our nation’s leaders must understand what is happening and what 

lies at the root of this accelerating crisis. 

Climate, commonly defined today as the average weather over a thirty-year period2, has always 

been variable in the American Southwest. We have experienced long dry periods interspersed with 

generally shorter wet and cooler periods.  The climate we have experienced in the last twenty 

years, however, has been hotter and drier than any period in the last 1200 years3.  It is indisputable 

that the climate of the American Southwest has changed dramatically since the start of this 

millennium.  Climate is generally a combination of meteorological variables, importantly 

including but not limited to temperature and precipitation.  Like many meteorological variables, 

temperature and precipitation are related to one another. In many regions, higher temperatures 

enable the atmosphere to hold more moisture and therefore result in greater, more severe 

precipitation events.  We see these extreme weather events in many parts of the United States 

today.  In the desert southwest, however, higher temperatures have generally led directly to the 

aridification or massive drying of the earth’s surface. Hotter temperatures over last 22 years have 

literally sucked the moisture right out of our snowpack, soil and vegetation. 

Important for today’s hearing is our growing understanding of the relationship between rising 

temperatures and the volume of water flowing in the Colorado River and its tributaries. Colorado’s 

Western Slope, and the entire Colorado River Basin continue to suffer from the effects of multi-

decadal drought and increasing temperatures. The West Slope, the most significant regional source 

of water in the Colorado River, is an epicenter for a significantly above-average rise in 

temperature. Colorado counties from Ouray to Mesa to Moffat have experienced a more than 4-

degree Fahrenheit rise in average annual temperatures since 1895.4 The impact of these hotter, 

drier temperatures on water supplies are real and meaningful. For every 1-degree Fahrenheit rise 

in average temperature, we see streamflow reductions between 3% and 9%, with most recent 

studies, including the most recent and in-depth study by the scientists with the United States 

1 U.S. Bureau of Reclamation, 1st consultation webinar for AOP, 6/1/22; 

https://www.usbr.gov/ColoradoRiverBasin/#AOPColoradoRiverReservoirs 
2 Glossary of Meteorology. American Meteorological Society. Retrieved 2008-05-14 
3 A, P. W., Cook, B. I., & Smerdon, J. E. (2022). Rapid intensification of the emerging southwestern North 

American megadrought in 2020–2021. Nature Climate Change, 12(3), 232–234. https://doi.org/10.1038/s41558-

022-01290-z 
4 National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration’s Climate Divisional Database (nClimDiv), monthly temperature 

data at the national, state and county levels between 1895 and 2019 for the Lower 48 states. 

39

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/American_Meteorological_Society
https://data.nodc.noaa.gov/cgi-bin/iso?id=gov.noaa.ncdc:C00005


Geological Survey strongly supporting the 9% end of the spectrum.5 The credible scientific 

consensus is that we should expect temperatures to continue to rise and therefore natural stream 

flows and water supply to continue to decrease. 

Throughout the headwaters of the Colorado River we have experienced year after year of hot and 

windy Springs and early Summers that cause our snowpack (which in the American west is our 

single largest reservoir) to sublimate, or turn directly from its solid state to a gas leading it to 

disappear into the atmosphere instead of melting and flowing into our rivers. Soil aridification 

significantly compounds streamflow issues. As temperatures rise, moisture evaporates from our 

plants and soils, creating a massive water debt due when snows melt, drawing water away from 

rivers and streams. Never has this issue been clearer than in 2021, when our headwaters snowpack 

averaged at 89% while inflows to Lake Powell reached only 32%.6  

Fires in this new arid environment burn hotter and faster and behave in wildly explosive ways. In 

2020, Colorado experienced the three largest wildfires in recorded history — all in the same 

season. Watersheds and water infrastructure on both sides of the Continental Divide were seriously 

impacted by wildfire, resulting in hundreds of millions of dollars in restoration and mitigation 

expenses in the Centennial State alone. My own hometown of Glenwood Springs, a town of less 

than 10,000 residents, experienced this first-hand with the significant destruction of our city’s 

watershed in the Grizzly Fire leading to the emergency expenditure of tens of millions of dollars. 

These continued drought conditions have renewed regional fears of another catastrophic wildfire 

season that could further damage critical watersheds and negatively impact agricultural and 

municipal water supplies.  

Family Farms & Ranches in Crisis: 

None have felt these climate impacts more than the family-owned farms and ranches of our 

Colorado River District and Colorado’s Western Slope. The food and fiber produced from our 

region sustains communities across the state and the nation, but drought-based water scarcity has 

forced many local producers to downsize or completely shut down their operations.  

Cattle sell-offs, or “de-herding,” has become commonplace across the agricultural communities in 

our 15 counties. Not only does this practice impact local economies and our national food supply, 

but it also holds great emotional weight and repercussions for these families and their neighbors. 

Families that have been involved in and committed to ranching for four and five generations are 

being forced to sell their cattle herds and confront a tremendously uncertain future. 

5 Changing climate drives future streamflow declines and challenges in meeting water demand across the southwestern 

United States (Olivia L.Miller; et al, Journal of Hydrology, vol. 11, May, 2021); Colorado River flow dwindles as 

warming-driven loss of reflective snow energizes evaporation ( P. C. D. Milly, K. A. Dunne, Science 2020) 

6 Calculations from NOAA and the Colorado Basin River Forecast Center with data from 

https://www.cbrfc.noaa.gov/lmap/lmap.php 

40



While our agricultural producers regularly experience natural fluctuations in the hydrology each 

year, these River District constituents, regardless of political affiliation, recognize this recent 

period as the hottest and driest in collective memory. The latest scientific data establishes that this 

era is the driest in over 1,200 years7 and they are looking to our regional and national officials for 

leadership in this uncertain time. Our present and most likely future reality is hotter and drier with 

declining water supply. This reality presents a risk to all of our communities in the American 

Southwest and threatens our nation’s water and food security. Confronting and developing 

adaptation and mitigation strategies is the only way to secure our collective water and food 

security. 

II. Adaptation and Mitigation Strategies Must be Developed, Funded and 

Implemented. 

Our country has a long and admirable history of innovation and adaptation to climate.  Tremendous 

engineering feats driven by individual ingenuity and funded by local state and federal governments 

has allowed cities and farms to thrive in a hostile and arid environment in the American Southwest.  

While this quickly changing climate can lead to despair and hopelessness, we cannot simply throw 

up our hands and surrender our thriving American Southwest to the forces of climate change.  

Citizens, communities and governments throughout the Southwest are developing adaptation 

strategies, but as in the past, when our nation has been confronted by existential threats, we need 

our national government to be an integral partner in our effort to adapt and thrive in this new 

reality.  There are many examples of successful adaptation strategies and many opportunities for 

the federal government to work hand and hand with our local and regional efforts. And we must 

recognize that there is no single answer which will allow us to escape this rapidly changing climate, 

it must be a multi-faceted effort. I will discuss a few concrete examples within our District as well 

as address a few larger regional efforts which are worthy of your consideration. 

The Use of High Mountain Reservoirs for Climate Mitigation: 

Hotter temperatures and the long-running drought have reduced runoff across Colorado’s Western 

Slope, creating unprecedented conditions in our river basins. In 2018, the Colorado Division of 

Water Resources placed the mainstem of the Yampa River – one of the major Colorado River 

tributaries – under active administration for the first time in history, shutting down water diversions 

for local agricultural producers. In a river that historically enjoyed plentiful natural flows, there 

simply was not enough water to meet all the historical demands. Unfortunately, 2018 was not an 

anomaly. The Yampa system experienced administrative curtailment in both 2020 and 2021, and 

we are anticipating the same again in 2022. 

Unprecedented drought has also led to unprecedented innovation and collaboration. Last year, the 

Colorado River District, working cooperatively with the State of Colorado and other partners, 

helped keep the call off the river to aid downstream farmers and ranchers with releases from 

Elkhead Reservoir. Managed by the Colorado River District, Elkhead Reservoir provides multi-

7 A, P. W., Cook, B. I., & Smerdon, J. E. (2022). Rapid intensification of the emerging southwestern North American 

megadrought in 2020–2021. Nature Climate Change, 12(3), 232–234. https://doi.org/10.1038/s41558-022-01290-z 

41



purpose water storage that enhances river flows, provides water for electric power production, 

supports agriculture and livestock production, and provides significant water to protect the four 

endangered fish in the Upper Colorado River system. 

It is widely acknowledged that the era of building enormous reservoirs such as Powell and Mead 

is over.  It is, however, an era in which strategically placed small reservoirs in hour high mountain 

valleys will allow us to successfully mitigate climate change through the retiming of flows which 

will provide essential water for our streams, our communities and our food supply. Federal 

assistance, through funding tools like PL 566 will be essential to our effort to adapt and retime 

water.  

Implemented & Ongoing Local Solutions: 

Improving the efficiency and enhancing the conservation of water through infrastructure 

investment is critical to the future viability of the American Southwest.  The Lower Gunnison 

Project is an excellent example of a successful local effort funded, in part with federal dollars. The 

project recently celebrated the completion of its first phase, working in partnership with the 

agricultural community to modernize conveyance systems and upgrade to high efficiency 

irrigation systems. The Project secured $8 million in funding from the NRCS under RCPP and 

additionally leveraged over $10 million in funding. Accomplishments included piping nine miles 

of irrigation canals and installing a regulating reservoir and measurement sensors that collect and 

record data. The estimated benefits generated by this series of projects are expected to last for 

decades and is equivalent to $1.3 million per year.8 This includes salt load reductions, operations 

and maintenance savings, producer benefits and reduced travel costs. The project is also directly 

linked to the successful restoration of the water quality in the Lower Gunnison River, an essential 

water supply for cities, farms and endangered fish. We applaud Senator Bennet’s efforts to 

champion the RCPP Program, paving the way for success in the Lower Gunnison of Colorado. 

Building Resiliency Through Natural Infrastructure: 

The greatest reservoir for the Colorado River and our water users on the West Slope is our high-

mountain snowpack in our forest headwaters. The natural water infrastructure our mountain forests 

provide allow for slow-timed releases and filtration for the rivers and streams sourced for 

community drinking water, irrigation and essential habitat for fish and wildlife. Protecting, 

restoring and properly managing these forest ecosystems can generate incredible public benefits, 

enhance resilience to climate change and improve water supply.  

Emerging science also demonstrates that protecting and restoring natural water infrastructure can 

help mitigate the impacts of wildfire and drought on water supplies.9 The 2023 Farm Bill presents 

8 Lower Gunnison Project Final Summary Report - https://www.coloradoriverdistrict.org/wp-

content/uploads/2021/11/2021-11-12-rcpp-summary-report-v2-1.pdf 
9  Smokey the Beaver: Beaver dammed riparian corridors stay green during wildfire through the western United States. 

Fairfax and Whittle, 2020 (https://emilyfairfaxscience.com/research/firebeavers/) 

42



multiple opportunities to encourage public investment in forested natural water infrastructure, 

enhancing the climate resilience of water supplies, supporting workforce development and 

increasing the pace and scale of watershed restoration.   

Keeping Productive Agriculture Viable: 

The multi-decadal drought and conclusive climate science clearly demonstrate that our demands 

greatly outstrip the water supply in the Colorado River Basin. To survive and continue to thrive in 

the Southwest, we will need to implement an all-hands-on deck approach. Every water use sector 

from agriculture and industry to municipal water users will have to meaningfully reduce their 

consumption of water.  

The majority of water consumed in the Colorado River Basin is consumed in the production of 

food and fiber for our nation. Agriculture in the Colorado River Basin is important to our local, 

regional and national food supply, and is essential to this nation’s food security. We must devise, 

implement and fund programs aimed at keeping productive agriculture viable while reducing the 

overall consumptive use of water. Conservation and efficiency programs like RCPP incentivize 

the transition to lower water demand crops and programmatic soil health efforts – all pieces of a 

successful effort. Yet even with these endeavors, we will unfortunately still need to intelligently 

incentivize the reduction of irrigated acreage in the Basin.   

Our agricultural producers in the Colorado River Basin are and always have been innovative 

individuals, and we should look to them for ways to model incentives and programs. When faced 

with a dry year and low water supply, our farmers and ranchers in Colorado and elsewhere in the 

Upper Colorado River Basin routinely chose to reduce or remove irrigation from their least 

productive lands in order to sustain their most productive acreage. If Congress is going to 

incentivize the reduction in irrigated acreage in the Colorado River Basin, any such program must 

focus on supporting our most productive agricultural land while focusing the incentives on hobby 

farms (i.e. 35 acre and smaller tracts irrigated primarily for aesthetic purposes) and marginally 

productive lands. The federal government should not fund the retirement of productive agricultural 

lands. 

Incentivizing hobby farm and marginal land fallowing for longer periods of time will allow for the 

long-term success of productive agriculture in the Colorado River Basin, as it provides an incentive 

to focus scarcer water resources on land that produces more consistently profitable crops. 

Confronting the system imbalance in the Colorado River Basin will require bold and 

transformational choices, and we support the frank discussion of these policy goals and ideas. 

Confronting the crisis on the Colorado River will require strong federal leadership and action. 

Coordinated Federal Funding Efforts: 

Thank you, Senators, for the passage of the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act and your 

support for Western Water infrastructure. With the infusion of federal infrastructure dollars, there 

43



is no better time to ensure that our federal systems and programs work efficiency together. As an 

example, we encourage the swift adoption of a Memorandum of Understanding between the NRCS 

and the USBR to streamline the NEPA compliance process and eliminate duplicative costs, time 

delays and inefficiencies. We also support greater collaboration and a reduced reliance on 

autonomous business centers at the federal level that often act as silos and create barriers for local 

community collaboration and support.  

Additionally, our water users are experiencing significant inflation pressure and supply chain 

backlogs, resulting in delayed projects and increased costs. These barriers delay projects that 

modernize our irrigation systems, build resiliency across our landscapes and ensure that our 

farmers and ranchers can support their livelihoods. This has been particularly visible in the EQIP 

NRCS funding program. We support reestablishing the index payment rate (IPR) and other cost 

overrun programs to ensure projects move forward with construction. We also support phased 

contracting to allow for design and construction to operate on the most current payment rate 

schedule. Addressing these project barriers will result in more water conservation projects moving 

from idea to action.  

Conclusion: 

We’ve only seen the beginning of the climate crisis in the American West. We cannot afford to 

remain idle as rivers and reservoirs dry and families shutter their businesses. In our District on 

Colorado’s Western Slope, our water users – particularly our farmers and ranchers – have done 

more with less for a long while. Bound by our hydrology and expectations downstream, drought 

and shortages have become familiar companions, regardless of conditions at Lakes Powell and 

Mead.   

But wishing for snow and rain is no longer an adequate game plan at any level of decision-making. 

If our communities are going to survive in Colorado and downstream, decisive action at the federal 

level is needed to help us adapt to a hotter, drier future.   

We cannot adequately protect our water supply if we’re constantly playing defense against 

depleted snowpack, increasing temperatures, megafires in our forest headwaters and the 

aridification of our productive agricultural lands.   

We must act now to ensure the health and security of our  multi-generational farmers and ranchers, 

our thriving cities, our recreational economies, our native fish and wildlife and our precious 

landscapes that form the headwaters of the greater Colorado River Basin. 

I encourage your support of western water users and, most importantly, the communities and 

landscapes that bring life to the rest of the American Southwest.  

44



45



Lisa Piering

Subject: CLUB 20 Summer Policy Meetings

Book Your Hotel Rooms ASAP!  
 

Help Guide Our Advocacy Efforts! 
Policy Committee Chairs & Club 20 Members will have the opportunity to meet to hear pro-con 

discussions about current policy and issues impacting the region and to evaluate new and 
existing policy resolutions. Club 20 Policy Committee Meetings also include presentations from 

subject matter experts & industry leaders. 

46



Stay tuned for committee agendas and more info! 

Please note our Policy Committee Meetings are free and open to anyone, so feel free to invite 
anyone with an interest in Club 20! 

Fort Lewis College 

Durango, CO 

Week 1 

July 14 

8am-8:30am Federal Updates 

8:30am-10am Telecommunications 

10am-12pm  Health Care 

12pm-12:30pm  Lunch Break 

12:30pm-1pm  Health Care 

1pm-2:30pm Education & Workforce 
Development 

4pm-5:30pm Networking Reception-
Mercy Hospital 

Sponsored by: Centura Health 

Colorado Northwestern Community 
College 

Rangely, CO 

Week 2 

Lunch and venue sponsor: 

July 28 

Stay tuned for official times! 

Federal Updates 

Agriculture 

Sponsored by: Mark & Kathy Fackler 

Water 

Sponsored by: Business for Water 
Stewardship 

Lunch Break 

47



July 15 

Meetings will run 8:30am-2:30pm 

8:30am-9am Federal Updates 

9am-11:15am Transportation 

11:15am-12:30am Tourism & Outdoor 
Recreation 

12:30pm-1pm  Lunch 

Register For Week One 

Water 

Business Affairs 

Sponsored by: CHFA 

Networking Reception: Elks Park 

Sponsored by: Rio Blanco Water 
Conservancy District 

July 29 

Federal Updates 

Public Lands & Natural Resources 

Energy 

Sponsored by: Tri-State Generation and 
Transmission Association 

Lunch Break 

Energy 

Register For Week Two 

Room Block Information 

48



**Please note there are a limited number of rooms available in each location 
so BOOK SOON!** 

Durango Room Block: Durango Lodge, 150 East 5th Street Durango, CO 

$150 per night, please call (970)-247-0955 and mention Club 20 

Room Block Expires: 6/13/2022 

Rangely Room Block: Blue Mountain Inn & Suites, 37 Park St. Rangely, CO 

$99 per night, please call (970)-675-8888 and mention Club 20 

Room Block Expires: 6/27/2022 

Sponsorship Opportunities Available! 

Sponsor a Committee!

Choose an individual committee to sponsor for $250 

or become a venue sponsor for $500. 

Committees Available for Sponsorship: 

Telecommunications 

Health Care 

Education and Workforce Development 

Transportation 

Tourism and Outdoor Recreation 

Public Lands and Natural Resources 

49



Please contact Brittany Dixon at policy@club20.org to get your sponsorship! 

Wednesday Evening Activities! 

Durango Ghost Tour 

On July 13th at 8pm join Horsefly 
History Tours for the Hauntings and 
History: Durango Ghost Tour. This 
walking tour explores the haunted best 
haunted locations that Downtown 
Durango has to offer! 

The tour costs $30. Space is limited, so 
email admin@club20.org to reserve 
your spot today! Reservation deadline 
is July 1st.  

Sponsorship Opportunity: sponsor the 
ghost tour for $500, contact Brittany for 
more info: policy@club20.org 

Rangely Automotive Museum 

On July 27th at 5pm come visit the 
Rangely Automotive Museum, one of 
the few automotive museums in the 
state. Here you will find a breathtaking 
collection that is diverse in character 
and age. 

Admission to the museum is $10. 
The museum accepts CASH ONLY. 
Please email admin@club20.org to 

reserve your spot today! 

Upcoming Member Exclusive Virtual Town Hall 

50



San Luis Valley Water Rights Issue Virtual 
Town Hall

On June 15th at 2pm Club 20 is hosting a member 
exclusive virtual town hall where Senator Cleave Simpson 
will present on San Luis Valley Water Rights Issue. Join us 
to engage on this important Colorado water issue. Following 
the presentation, there will be time for questions. 

Register Here 

Thank You Summer Policy Sponsors! 

Week One Venue and Lunch Sponsor 

Reception Sponsors 

51



Agricultural Committee 

 Mark & Kathy Fackler 

Business Affairs 

Energy 

Water 

52



Club 20 I (970)-242-3264 I www.club20.org 

Club 20 | PO Box 4795, Grand Junction, CO 81502 

Unsubscribe lpiering@rangelyco.gov 

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice 

Sent by admin@club20.org in collaboration with

Try email marketing for free today! 

53


	8 Public Hearings.pdf
	0 Town of Rangely Cover 01-22-2019
	1 Agenda
	Agenda 1-22-2019
	5 Minutes
	Minutes 01-08-2019
	8 Public Hearings
	9 Committee
	10  Reports from Council
	11 Reports from  Supervisors
	12 Reports from Officers
	13 Old Business
	14 New Business
	15 Informational Items
	Crab Crack 2-9-19
	Networking Meeting 01 22 19
	Rowdy Worm

	9 Committee 10 Reports from RBC Commissioners 11 Reports from Council 12 Supervisors.pdf
	0 Town of Rangely Cover 01-22-2019
	1 Agenda
	Agenda 1-22-2019
	5 Minutes
	Minutes 01-08-2019
	8 Public Hearings
	9 Committee
	10  Reports from Council
	11 Reports from  Supervisors
	12 Reports from Officers
	13 Old Business
	14 New Business
	15 Informational Items
	Crab Crack 2-9-19
	Networking Meeting 01 22 19
	Rowdy Worm

	15b Collections list 2022.pdf
	Term Customers




